

Rolandas Šimkus

Vilnius, Lithuania



rolandas@simkus.io



+37062904602



[linkedin.com/in/simkusr](https://www.linkedin.com/in/simkusr)



<https://simkus.io>

Summary

I'm Python developer with 4 years of experience. I'm mostly working with Rest APIs. Built API Gateway for a company which serves as a main access to multiple microservices and other resources with proper authorization, routing table, blue green deployment and much more. Worked on AWS using terraform with GitLab CI/CD.

Experience



Senior Software Engineer

Revel Systems

Nov 2021 - Apr 2023 (1 year 6 months)

- Developing Rest APIs with GO
- Working with Terraform to prepare AWS resources (IAC) & deploying everything with GitLab CI/CD
- Designing new architectures, working closely with team on this
- Interviewing candidates, onboarding new team mates, helping juniors



Software Engineer

Revel Systems

Feb 2021 - Oct 2021 (9 months)

Building scalable products with Python/GO, IaC, GitLab CI/CD and AWS



Freelance Software Engineer

simkus.io

Jul 2019 - Feb 2021 (1 year 8 months)



Full Stack Developer

Indico Labs

Jan 2020 - Dec 2020 (1 year)

- Created from 0 to full fledged API with UI interface for AuthN/AuthZ (+ wrote API documentation) that was serving clients in production
- Maintained core application and developed new features for it
- Cleaned, wrote tests and refactored legacy code
- Mainly worked with Python, Flask, React, Redux, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Heroku, GitHub



Full Stack Programmer

TGLAB

Dec 2018 - Jun 2019 (7 months)

As a full-stack developer, I was working hard to make sure that client needs are fulfilled and making sure that everything is as expected.

Tasks that I was working with:

- Developing front end website architecture.
- Designing user interactions on web pages.
- Developing back end website applications.
- Creating servers and databases for functionality.
- Ensuring responsiveness of applications.
- Seeing through a project from conception to finished product.
- Designing and developing effective APIs.
- Meeting both technical and consumer needs.
- Testing software to ensure responsiveness and efficiency
- Troubleshooting, debugging and upgrading software
- Creating security and data protection settings
- Writing technical documentation



QA Automation Engineer

SEB

Feb 2018 - Dec 2018 (11 months)

Creating maintainable GUI tests with selenium webdriver, Java



Test Analyst

SEB

Dec 2016 - Dec 2018 (2 years 1 month)



Consultant

Edrana Baltic

Jan 2015 - Aug 2016 (1 year 8 months)



Software Tester

Edrana Baltic

Sep 2013 - Dec 2014 (1 year 4 months)

Education



Šiauliai State College

Bachelor's degree, Computer Engineering

2010 - 2013

Licenses & Certifications



Data science introduction - Udemy

UC-3QXZX23N



MongoDB introduction course - Udemy

UC-097BOASH

 **Complete course to Python Masterclass - Udemy**
UC-LZVSHNGK

Skills

People Skills • Web Scraping • Entrepreneurship • Web Services • SQL • Python • Flask • PostgreSQL • REST APIs • Mentoring